Nelson, Justin

From: Kauffman, Aubrey <Aubrey.Kauffman@dnr.mo.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 11:46

To: Nelson, Justin

Cc: ‘Shannon.Gerard@caseys.com’; Jill Reams-Widder; Vandepopuliere, Carla; Jill Reams-
Widder

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: UST Approval for proposed Casey's

We can send the letter of notification but cannot do so until we receive a New Install Notice. This can be submitted by
Casey’s, but typically is submitted by the installer. Some outside entities use this as an “approval” but technically that is
not what it is.

Aubrey Kauffman

Environmental Program Analyst

Missouri Department of Natural Resources
UST Compliance and Technology Unit
(573)-522-1140

To help owners and operators of petroleum underground storage tank (UST) systems gain a better understanding of the
UST regulations, the department is offering to make in-person compliance assistance visits. Department representatives
are available to meet with staff at the facility and do some or all of the following: explain regulatory requirements and
provide updates, discuss walk-through inspections, and review UST record requirements and operator training. Finally,
department staff can discuss what to expect during future compliance inspections and answer any remaining questions.
Regulated entities may request compliance assistance visits by contacting the department’s UST Compliance and
Technology Unit at 573-522-5665 or at tanks-compliance@dnr.mo.gov.

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider
taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.

From: Nelson, Justin <jnelson@schemmer.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:53 AM

To: Kauffman, Aubrey <Aubrey.Kauffman@dnr.mo.gov>

Cc: 'Shannon.Gerard@caseys.com' <Shannon.Gerard@caseys.com>; Jill Reams-Widder <lJill.reams-
widder@caseys.com>; Vandepopuliere, Carla <Carla.Vandepopuliere@dnr.mo.gov>; Jill Reams-Widder <Jill.reams-
widder@caseys.com>

Subject: RE: UST Approval for proposed Casey's

Greetings,

| do not believe the City has assigned an address at this time; however, the proposed store is to be located at the
Northwest corner of Arboridge Drive & MO Highway 150, see attached site plan.

SCH=MM=R

Design with Purpose. Build with Confidence.



Justin Nelson
Project Manager

402.493.4800 Phone | Direct 402-431-6315
SCHEMMER.COM

From: Kauffman, Aubrey <Aubrey.Kauffman@dnr.mo.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:18

To: Nelson, Justin <jnelson@schemmer.com>

Cc: 'Shannon.Gerard@caseys.com' <Shannon.Gerard@caseys.com>; Jill Reams-Widder <Jill.reams-
widder@caseys.com>; Vandepopuliere, Carla <Carla.Vandepopuliere@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: UST Approval for proposed Casey's

Good Morning!

For a short answer, we do not issue any approval letters but we do mail a letter of notification when we receive the New
Install Notice form. What is the address for this location?

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
https.//www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.

From: Purdy, Katlin <Katlin.Purdy@dnr.mo.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:10 AM

To: Kauffman, Aubrey <Aubrey.Kauffman@dnr.mo.gov>
Subject: FW: UST Approval for proposed Casey's

From: Nelson, Justin <jnelson@schemmer.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:58 AM

To: tanks-compliance <tanks-compliance@dnr.mo.gov>
Cc: Shannon Gerard <Shannon.Gerard@caseys.com>
Subject: UST Approval for proposed Casey's




Greetings, we are working on a project in Lee’s Summit and the city plan reviewer for the fire department has
asked for an approval letter from your office regarding the Underground Storage Tanks associated with the
project. Please advise what will be required to obtain such approval.

Thank you,

SCH=MM=R

Design with Purpose. Build with Confidence.

Justin Nelson
Project Manager

402.493.4800 Phone | Direct 402-431-6315
SCHEMMER.COM

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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